Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYVETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: NOVEMBER 4, 2011

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE CHANGE
ORDER NO. 2 (FINAL) TO CONTRACT WITH MARRILLIA DESIGN
AND CONSTRUCTION FOR THE MAXWELL STREET SIDEWALK
AND BIKE LANE PROJECT

On July 1, 2010 (Resolution No. 384-2010), Council authorized acceptance of bid from Marrillia
Design and Construction in the amount of $299,968.51 for the Maxwell Street Sidewalk & Bike
Lane Project.

On April 14, 2011, Council approved Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $8,470 as an
adjustment for the federal prevailing wage rage, for a new contract total of $308,438.21.

Division of Engineering has negotiated Change Order Number 2 (Final) in the amount of
$52,480.53 for increases/decreases in scope of work, for a new total of $360,918.74.

Funds for Change Order No. 2 are budgeted in the Municipal Aid Program 1136-303202-3251-
91715.

Council authorization 1o execute Change Order No. 2 (final) is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director

Xe: Cheryl Taylor, Commissioner of Environmental Quality and Public Works
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